
From: Boozer, Dwight

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: App #55522

Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:47:39 PM
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The actual piping plan is fine they just need to install the 5’ Storz connection instead of the double 2

½’ connection.    

 

 

Lake City Fire Department
Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Inspector

Dwight Boozer

386-752-3312

386-965-8696

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Boozer, Dwight <BoozerD@lcfla.com>

Subject: RE: App #55522

 

Thank you. Does this plan meet that or do they need to change something to meet that

requirement? Thanks!

 

 

“Autumn is a second

spring where every

leaf is a flower.”

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

mailto:BoozerD@lcfla.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com






Ph (386) 758-1007

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information

protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-

mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the

original message.

 

From: Boozer, Dwight <BoozerD@lcfla.com> 

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Re: App #55522

 

I have approved the Life Safety portion of the plans. I’m not sure if it was relayed to you, but we do

require a 5” Stortz connection for the FDC. 

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Sep 19, 2022, at 3:49 PM, Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon,

Attached are the plans for the hospital. Can you advise if these have been approved.

Thanks! Have a great day!

 

 

“Autumn is a second

spring where every

leaf is a flower.”

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or

mailto:BoozerD@lcfla.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com


privileged information protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may

not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you

have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail

and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

 

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have
implemented HAVEN™, from Corvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints
with leading edge threat prevention controls and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out
more Click Here.

https://www.corvidcyberdefense.com/

